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To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, R4B PENRO Palawan <penropalawan@denr.gov.ph>,
cenrocoron@denr.gov.ph
Cc: Coastal Zone and Freshwater Ecosystems Research Division <czferd@erdb.denr.gov.ph>,
marialourdes.moreno@erdb.denr.gov.ph, Director Office <od@erdb.denr.gov.ph>

ERDB MEMORANDUM
DATED 26 APRIL 2023

TO:
The Regional Executive Director
DENR MIMAROPA

ATTN:
The Provincial Environment and Natural Resources Officer Puerto Princesa, Palawan
The Community Environment and Natural Resources Officer Coron, Palawan

FROM:
The Director
Ecosystems Research and Development Bureau

SUBJECT:
SUBMISSION OF THE TECHNICAL REPORT ON THE ASSESSMENT OF THE MANGROVE DAMAGES
WITHIN THE RECLAMATION AREA IN CORON, PALAWAN

We are pleased to submit the attached technical report on the assessment of the mangrove damages within the
reclamation area in Coron, Palawan spearheaded by the ERDB Research Team.

The submission of this output was part of an agreement reached during the exit conference led by the ERDB Research
Team in November 2022.

FOR YOUR KIND INFORMATION AND REFERENCE PLEASE.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you very much.
DTS#23040100246
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